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UQ Tennis Club (iiNet)

From: UQ Tennis Club (iiNet) [admin@uqtc.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 8:40 PM
To: 'mailinglist@uqtc.org.au'
Subject: UQ Tennis E-News 11 December 2018

 
UQ Tennis E-News   -   11 December 2018 

 

The Wrap 

See below for the latest on: 

 Summer Fixtures  -  entries close this Thursday 

 Social Tennis & Practice Xmas Breaks 

 Singles Fixtures Results 

 Wednesday Fixtures Results 

 Club Christmas Party 

 Keep Informed 

 Updating Your Contact Details 

 

CONNECT WITH 

US: 

Twitter 

Facebook 

Website 

CONTACT US:  

Clubhouse 

UQ Tennis Club 
Tennis Pavilion 
(Bldg 28) 
Blair Drive 
UQ St Lucia Campus 
QLD, 4072 
 
Ph: 07 3371 4974 
Fax: 07 3870 5002  
 

 

Postal 
address 

UQ Tennis Club 
P.O. Box 6005 
St Lucia, Qld 4067 
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SUMMER TEAM FIXTURES 

Don’t let the cobwebs grow on your racquet this Summer.   

Play for the UQ Tennis Club in the Brisbane Night Tennis 

Association’s Wednesday Night Summer Fixtures. 

BNTA Wednesday Night Summer Fixtures will start on 2 January and finish on 6 March.  

Matches will be played from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. and will consist of 4 sets (2 singles & 2 

doubles).  Each player will get 1 set of singles and 2 sets of doubles.  

All UQ teams entered in Summer Fixtures will usually consist of 3 players (any gender) with 

2 playing each match.  Although this is a Brisbane competition, the majority of teams are 

generally from UQ which means most, but not all, matches will be played at UQ. 

The deadline for entries is this Thursday, 13 December. 

The 2019 Membership, 2019 Summer Season Fixtures & 2019-1 Season Fixtures application 

form can be downloaded from the Club website here.  Entries can be lodged on-line here.  

To play Summer Fixtures, applicants must pay the Annual Membership Fee of $95 or the 

First-Half-Year Membership Fee of $75 plus the Season Fixtures Fee of $80. 

For more information, go to: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/news/2019-summer-fixtures 

 

SOCIAL Tennis & Practice XMAS BREAKS  

The Club’s Social Tennis & Practice programs will be having short breaks for Christmas. 

Sunday Afternoon Social Tennis has now finished for 2018 and will resume on 6 January. 
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2019**.  The early finish to Sunday Social Tennis is because of the Queensland Junior Teams 

Carnival (15-19 December) which is one of the biggest tennis events in Queensland each 

year and uses all of the major tennis centres in Brisbane. 

** There can be no Sunday Afternoon Social Tennis on 13 January, 2019 because of the UQ 

Sport Age Tournament (13-17 January).  Therefore, Sunday Afternoon Social Tennis will 

resume in 2019 on 6 January, skip 13 January and then run continuously from 20 January 

onwards. 

Wednesday Night Practice will finish this week (12 December) and resume on 30 January. 

Thursday Night Social Tennis will finish on 20 December and resume on 3 January. 

 

SINGLES FIXTURES RESULTS 

The November/December season of Singles Fixtures has been thrown into disarray with the 

final night of the Tuesday part of the competition on 4 December being washed out.  The 5 

grades playing on Tuesday nights will now finish tonight (11 December). 

The 2 grades playing on Monday nights finished on schedule on 3 December. 

The results for the Monday night part of the competition were: 

Group 1  -  W Danny Rowe, R/U Michael Limerick 

Group 2  -  W Thao Somphou, R/U Rohith Mellacheruvu 
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Nov/Dec Monday Singles Fixtures Prize Winners:  Rohith Mellacheruvu, Thao Somphou, 

Danny Rowe and Michael Limerick 

 

WEDNESDAY FIXTURES RESULTS 

All Fixtures for 2018 have now been completed with the Finals of the BNTA Wednesday 

Night Pairs Fixtures played on 5 December. 

The results in the Finals were: 

Pennant Reserve  -  Dominators (David Cameron, Greg Carton & Richard Korenromp) d UQ 

Top Spinners (Mark Pearce, Patrick Pearce & Matthew Simmons) by 2/17 to 2/16 

Division 1  -  Sherwood Hoods (Benjamin Lewis & Matthew Pateman) d Blinkin (Rob 

Greenwood & Scott Heath) by 2/16 to 2/13. 
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Strangely, in both finals, the team that won the first 2 sets then lost the next 2 sets and the 

match. 

 

 

BNTA Wednesday Fixtures Pennant Reserve Finalists: David Cameron & Greg Carton 

(Dominators) and Patrick Pearce, Matthew Simmons & Mark Pearce (UQ Top Spinners) 
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BNTA Wednesday Fixtures Division 1 Finalists:  Matthew Pateman & Benjamin Lewis 

(Sherwood Hoods) and Rob Greenwood & Scott Heath (Blinkin) 

 

CLUB CHRISTMAS PARTY 

It was a packed house at the UQ Tennis Club last Sunday night for the club’s annual 

Christmas Party Barbecue, which followed on from the last Sunday Afternoon Social Tennis 

for the year.  Here are some photo highlights from the Christmas Party. 
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Santa arrived early and helped cut up the onions for the barbecue 
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Santa even helped out at the Social Tennis desk 
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Hooray for a great year of Tennis at the UQ Tennis Club in 2018 
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Lining up for the Christmas fare 

 



11

 

The plates are full 
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More lining up for the Christmas fare 
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It was a long line but there was plenty for all 
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Tucking in to the Christmas fare on the clubhouse verandah 
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Christmas barbecue & drinks on the clubhouse verandah 

 

KEEP INFORMED 

There are always lots of things happening in the UQ Tennis Club. 

You can check out what is coming up on the Club Website: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au 

For programs, click the relevant information Tab and check for a story on the Home page.  

For events, there will always be a story on the Home page. 

Another way to stay informed is to like the Club’s Facebook page: 

https://www.facebook.com/uqtennis/ 



16

Posters about events are also displayed on the Club Noticeboard under the clubhouse.  

Everything about the Club and its Programs can be found in the Club’s Information Booklet, 

which can be viewed on-line: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/file/uq-tennis-club-information-booklet 

 

 

 

UPDATING YOUR CONTACT DETAILS 

The Club’s Management Committee goes to a lot of trouble to make sure Members are kept 

informed about what is happening in the Club. 

However, this is only possible if Members’ contact information is up-to-date.  If you move or change 

your e-mail address, please let the Club know. 

As players are registered with Tennis Queensland using Tennis Australia’s My Tennis on-line 

database, those with a valid e-mail address will receive an automated e-mail receipt from Tennis 

Australia confirming their registration.  They will also receive a notification about how to access the 

on-line system to update their personal information themselves.  This notice infers that changes to 

contact information made on-line in this way will automatically be conveyed to the Club.  This is 

incorrect.  Any changes must be notified separately to the Club, preferably via e-mail to 
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admin@uqtc.org.au.    
 

Unsubscribe 

You are being sent this because you are a member of the UQ Tennis Club and supplied this e-mail address for the Club to communicate with you. If you no longer wish to receive these 

messages, please click the unsubscribe link or send an e-mail reply with the subject UNSUBSCRIBE UQ TENNIS. If you do unsubscribe, your e-mail address will be removed from the 

UQ Tennis Club's membership database and you will no longer be sent any e-mail communications from the Club. This includes information about the start of Fixtures, changes to 

Fixture Draws, Fixture Finals, Social Tennis and Tournaments.  

Although all due care and diligence is undertaken, no responsibility is taken for any reliance placed upon the information contained therein. Material in this publication may be copied 

and redistributed freely provided that the source is acknowledged as "UQ Tennis Club".  

Virus Disclaimer: It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this e-mail before loading it or any attachments on any computer. No warranty is given by The University of 

Queensland Tennis Club Inc. (UQ Tennis Club) that this e-mail is free from computer viruses or any other defects or error. The UQ Tennis Club is not liable for any loss or damage 

incurred by any person loading this e-mail or attachments and the UQ Tennis Club's only obligation is limited to retransmitting this e-mail to the intended recipient.  

Copyright The University of Queensland Tennis Club Inc. All rights reserved.  

 

 


